


From:                                 No Reply - Mailchimp
Sent:                                  Tue 2020-08-04 11:39 PM
To:                                      Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer
Subject:                             Mailchimp Receipt

 

Your order has been processed.

order MC11196457

Processed on Aug 04, 2020 11:38 pm Pacific Time.

Monthly plan C$81.14
2701 - 5000 subscribers. 

Discounts (-) C$12.17
Nonprofit (15.0%)

Subtotal C$68.97

Total C$68.97

Paid via Visa card ending in 
on August 04, 2020

C$68.97

Exchange details: Exchanged from $ 50.99 at rate 1.3525430733978. Exchange rate from 

Chase Paymentech at Aug 04, 2020 06:30 pm Pacific Time.

Discount
Save 10% for 3 months on Mailchimp account charges by enabling two-factor 

authentication.















 

     

   

 

   
     

 

 

 

 

  

       
 

    
 

   
 

 

  

         

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

    

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

  

CO paid $75 + 3.75 GST = $78.75





Urban Life Cleaning - Vancouver's Condo Cleaning Specialists

Urban Life Cleaning Inc.

#908-1424 Nelson Street
Vancouver BC  V6G1L9
6048006466
hello@urbanlifecleaning.com
www.urbanlifecleaning.com
GST/HST Registration No.: 

Business Number 

INVOICE
BILL TO

Spencer Herbert MLA 
Constituency Office
923 Denman Street
Vancouver British Columbia
V6G 2L9

SHIP TO

Spencer Herbert MLA 
Constituency Office
923 Denman St,
Vancouver, BC V6G 2M3

INVOICE # 5518
DATE 30-06-2020

  

DATE SERVICE HOURS RATE AMOUNT

03-06-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

10-06-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

17-06-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

23-06-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

30-06-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

 

SUBTOTAL 300.00
GST @ 5% 15.00
TOTAL 315.00
BALANCE DUE $315.00



J8 Plumbing & Heating Inc.

#1 1301 Valmont Way
Richmond BC  V6V 1Y3
778.957.5874
service@j8ph.ca
GST/HST Registration No.: 

INVOICE
INVOICE TO

923 Denman Street
C/O  
Dwell Property Management
#270 - 4311 Viking Way,
Richmond, BC, V6V 2K9

INVOICE # 4071
DATE 17/06/2020

DUE DATE 17/07/2020

  

SERVICE DATE
June 17 2020

ACTIVITY QTY RATE TAX AMOUNT

Estimate

Replace the leaking hot water tank

1 1,288.58 GST 1,288.58

 

Service to replace the hot water tank in the ceiling, we first 

disconnected the electrical and copper from the original tank and 

drained it. Then with some difficulty do the space restrictions we got 

the original tank down and could remove the existing plumbing still 

attached. We attached what plumbing we could to the new tank before 

bringing it up in the ceiling and attaching it to the plumbing and 

electrical located in that area. We needed to adapt some of the 

plumbing for the new tank and change the outlets to match 

accordingly. We filled the tank and turned on the power. While waiting 

for it to heat and confirm the installation was a success we cleaned up 

the work area behind us. Once done we checked the temperature of 

the newly installed tank, tested the connections for leaks, and found 

no further issues, job complete.

SUBTOTAL 1,288.58

GST @ 5% 64.43

TOTAL 1,353.01

BALANCE DUE $1,353.01



INVOICE # 00005

Gate Remote transmitters 50.00$ 1 50.00$
"Linear Master" 1 button

ACP00879

50.00$

$2.50

52.50$

4311 Viking Way, Suite 170

Please make cheque payable to "BCS516" c/o Dwell Property Management

Payment is due upon receipt of invoice.

Property Location

911 Denman Street

Vancouver, BC

Unit Address

BCS516 - Unit 923

Richmond, BC V6V 2K9 Date

07-Jul-20

FOB / REMOTE  - PURCHASE

Description Unit Cost Quantity Total

Subtotal

GST

TOTAL



Unifor 780g

Photography Ltd.

   
Vancouver BC   
( ) -
bersonphoto@telus.net
bersonphoto.com
GST/HST Registration No.: 

INVOICE # 3692C
DATE 07/06/2020

TERMS Due on receipt
BILL TO

Spencer Chandra Herbert, 
MLA Vancouver-West End 
Coal Harbour

PLEASE DETACH TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT.

EVENT
Location photography July 2

ACTIVITY QTY RATE TAX AMOUNT

Hours Location Photography
Hour(s) location photography 9:00am- 12:00pm

3 175.00 G 525.00

Select, prepare and upload web & press ready 
images:1
Select, prepare and upload web & press ready images

1 215.00 G 215.00

 

SUBTOTAL 740.00
GST/HST @ 5% 37.00
TOTAL 777.00
BALANCE DUE $777.00



InvoiceColey Sims Design
3246 West 7th Avenue
Vancouver, BC
V6K 2A2

Bill to:
MLA Spencer Chandra Herbert
923 Denman Street
Vancouver, BC 

Date: July 14, 2020  Invoice # 251

P.O. NUMBER TERMS PROJECT

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT

3 Bus Shelter Layout 110.00 330.00

Net 30

Please make cheque payable to Coley Sims Design - Thank you! Total $330.00

Covid Public Health





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

INVOICE # 5558
DATE 28-07-2020

  

DATE SERVICE HOURS RATE AMOUNT

07-07-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

14-07-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

21-07-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

28-07-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

 

SUBTOTAL 240.00
GST @ 5% 12.00
TOTAL 252.00
BALANCE DUE $252.00



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

INVOICE # 5598
DATE 25-08-2020

  

DATE SERVICE HOURS RATE AMOUNT

04-08-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

11-08-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

18-08-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

25-08-2020 Commercial Clean - Office 1.50 40.00 60.00

 

SUBTOTAL 240.00
GST @ 5% 12.00
TOTAL 252.00
BALANCE DUE $252.00



InvoiceColey Sims Design
3246 West 7th Avenue
Vancouver, BC
V6K 2A2

Bill to:
MLA Spencer Chandra Herbert
923 Denman
Vancouver, BC 

Date: August 10, 2020  Invoice # 254

P.O. NUMBER TERMS PROJECT

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT

2 Bus Shelter Layout #2
( )

220.00 220.00

Net 30

Please make cheque payable to Coley Sims Design - Thank you! Total 220.00

Covid Public health #2






